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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We have registered the claim.

Please refer below

MTCL@income.com.sg

Thursday, 21 November 2019 12:25 PM
Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

RE: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

Please allow the claim officer 2-3 working days to respond to your case.

We appreciate if you do not respond to this email. Thank you

Best regards

Diana Tay
Senior Admin Assistant
WWW.INCOME, COm.SE

{7 Income

mode diffenant

 flofefin]

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth.

Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise W"lt\
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify. yoi

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 8:39 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly provides us claim number.

Claimant Vehicle
S/NO | Income Reference | Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No. Income Vehicle
1 MT/1070148-002 | SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHC 4749L FN 2796D
2 | MT/1070398-002 | SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHB 1388U FBD 1039N
Time of Tentative repair
D.O.A Accident Estimate cost
4/11/2019 20:40 $4.025.50 $1,503.28
6/11/2019 16:20 $5,837.68 $650.00



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.
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MER 119147250 ! SMAT Aulomodivie Sorvices Pla Lid - Woodlands
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 0771172019 0802
SUBMITTED BY: B, Thaival Mavag

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 08/11/2019 10:45

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plaaga ragart mrr\ecllx thy dstails of the accident 1o spaed up ihe clams process,
2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Informaion provided must be as truthful and accurate as passible, Any wilful misrapresentation or wilholding of material facis may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy Hability

4. The Issue and acceplance of this Form by Insurance companies is nol an admission of policy Hability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation.

6, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemaent Canira astablished by the General Insurance Assacialion of Singapara [(GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upen application by intarested parfies,

7. By tha lndgamant of this report to the insurars, you hareby congent to the archiving of

aforesaid,

thig report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

[ ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor

Date Of Accldent

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Nﬂmé Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Flease state aclion to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Numbar

Cover Note Mumbar

Driver

Mame of DOriver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Dcocupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumbear

Fax Mumber

Contact Humber
EMiail Address

0711172019 08:02
06/11/2019 16;20

BALESTIER ROAD TOWARDS LAVENDAR STREET

SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHB13880U

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
198905369K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-B0000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAX]

M3 FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-1909319TMFSH

TEOH KIM HOCK
513099226
Q7051958

CQUTDOOR
20/08M197T

42 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

Page 1of 9



Address 11

Postoode
Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OTHER - RELIEF

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles {including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? N

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO)

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? ¥YES

Ih._wle_ been appruaclj-ad by unknnmlpersun[s] ND

soliciting/effering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Drivar) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: ¢ UNKNOWN
GEMNDER: i MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO

If Yas Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG BALESTIER ROAD TOWARDS LAVENDAR STREET WITH ONE PASSENGER (MALE
FORIEGNER) ON BOARD. | WAS APPROACHING THE TRAFFIC LIGHT AND THE LIGHT CHANGED TO AMBER. AS SUCH |

STOPPED, AFTER WHICH | FELT AN IMPACT AT THE REAR OF MY TAXI. A MOTORCYCLE FBD1039M HAD COLLIDED
ONTO THE REAR OF MY TAXL.

Attachment(s)

Are acr:-:ident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks! Reasons: FILE TOO BIG

Was there any audio recorded? [
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Reqistration Number FBD1039M

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour

Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

MName of Driver BENJAMIN TAN ZHI MIN
MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Poslcode

Page 2ed 9



Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of &



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

Ealdﬁ-{‘id? Kd ‘{'bu..ktrdlﬁ me&ay '31’
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DR

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMNCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATION
If'We dec tﬁ?ia:ggbllng particulars are true n every respect,
a

L“rﬁ M 7 /* / 20(9 9-’\/1\&1\1“9'

Paolicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Time; MRICSFIN Mo.:

Page 4 of O



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Pizase report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Farm must be campleted by the Palicvhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and gecurate 35 possible. Any wilful misreprecentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate palicy liability,

The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies s not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the insurance
COMP&nies.

Any false ing may b ferrod hg P i ifation.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this repart will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested partles,

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

[a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form| and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (coliectively the “Personal Information”] and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Infermation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehiclels) invobeed in this sceident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle{s) invalved in this accldent shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers™), the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevent government agencyfauthority [such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of
{i} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the claims and any necessary

investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} imvestigating the accideat and/far my claims;
[iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

[iv] administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or notices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
extarnal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with mwy claims.jcollectively the
“Purposes”)

{b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehicla(s] involved in this accideht and the Insurers’ laweyersflaw firms, may/fare permitied
to collect, use, disclose andfor process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[c] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andfor GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

[} my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpase of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformaticn so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i} toallinsurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[i1) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

" oy Y

Polic-,-heldei"s'siﬁnature Driver's Signature I{epnrling Centre Persannel’s Sgnature
Date B Tine: (if driver is not the palicyhalder) Hame:
Date & Time: NRICSFIN Mao.:

Page 5 of 8



111M11/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Message

PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

Company
369K

SHE1388U

Mo

11 Hew 201%
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAX] [3MRT)
Maroon

2013

2ZR5975171
JTDKM36US05711721
1000 kW (134 bhp)
$33,120.00

06 Dec 2013

06 Dec 2013

0

$8,348.00

Yes
05 Dec 2021
$5.857.00

05 Dec 2021

A-Car (1600cc & below)
A :
$62,740.00

$16,204.00

$22,061.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 11 Nov 2019

OK

hitps:fivrl la.gov.sgMahrlfaction/enguireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginpul PFUNCTION_ID=F0304008TT

1"



& smrx

Case Details

Case Refarence Number :

TaxXA 112018

Type of Repalr ; Accident Reoalr
Vehicle Registration Number ; SHE13aa1

Company Type : SMAT Taxis Ple Ltd

Estimation ID : EST-9218.10

Team

Documents / Photographs

View Documants / Photographs

Estimation Details
Spare Part's Cogl Detail

BOM
Type  Type

e Main
Time

Key

In

One  Main ;
Time

One  Main

One  Main

One  Main
Time

Key

In

One  Main
Time

One  Main

Ona  Main

One  MWain

Custing  Pardion

Totgl Documents: 1

SMAT Recommendation
Part Hama Oty List
Prica
Per
Unit{s}
BUMPER REAR 1 458,60

EUMPER CLIPS

PIXEL STICKER

ARM SUB-ASSY. RR
BUMPER RH

ARM SUB-ASSY. AR
BUMPER LH

ANTENNAELECTRICAL
LOWER REAR

SENSOR REVERSE

BUMPER SIDE
RETAIMNER RALH

BUMPER SIDE
RETAINER RR/AH

BUMPER SEAL. AR LH

.10

60,00

139.60

139,60

157.40

180.00

8480

BB.90

Assigned By ; Taxi Claims Manager

List Dris{%a)
Price($)
458,60 25,00
21.00 25.00
120.00 0.00
139.60 25.00
13960 2500
157.40 10.00
180.00 0.00
84.80 25.00
94,80 25.00
BA.5] 25,00
Total Spare Part Cosl

Lump Swm Discount (%)

Final Spare Part Cosi

Insurance Cempany Name ; NTUC Income Insurance Co-oparative
Lid
Aceldent Date and Time ; 05/11/2019 0820 Al

Vehicle Age{in Manths) : 71

Survayar Approval
Final Repal’  Surveyor  Surveyer Repalr/Replace  Remarks
Price($) Replace Quantity Final
Price(3)
4355 Replaca 1 o Rapalr 5 ¥ FL/
}(\_. i
15.75 Replace .
o a Hot Give = \{ il C
120000 Replace
20, P 2 130,00 Replace TS h!_pl:
104.70  Replace 8 Mot Give ,‘\’ f*-'lf_
10470 Replaze 8 MotGive * o (L
141,66 Replace o o Mol Give  + { S C
8000 Replacs 5 Notgive » W K G
BRI CReplidet o ] Notaive » 3§ a4
.10 Replace o P Mot Give  * -{ "Jx.
;o
BE.6B  Replase a Notgie v T
3,275.06 Surveyor Total 120,00
20,00 Lump Sum Dis (%) 20
2,6H.05 Final Sur Tedal  96.00



SMAT Ascommendatian

BOM  Costing  Portlon  Material  Part Name
Type Type Murmiser
One  Main BUMPER SEAL, AR RH
Tima
Key
In
One  Main BUMPER LIP COVER
Tima RRA/LH
Key
In
One  Main BUMPER LIP COVER
Time RR/EH
Koy
In
QOne  MWain BUMPER LIP REAR
Tima
Kay
in
One  Main UNDER COVER 5UB-
Tima ASSY, RR FLOOR
Key
In
Ore  Main UNDER COVER RR
Thme SHIELD
Key
In
One  Main TAILGATE ASY
Tima
Kay
Ini
One Main TAIL LAMFP RH
Tima
Koy
In
Labour's Cost Datail
S.Mo.  Costing Type Job Scope
1 hEain TOD REPAIR REAR PORATION
Tadtal:
Spray Cost Detajl
S.Mo. Cosling Type Job Scope
1 Main TO RESPAAY REAR BUMPER
2 Kain TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM
3 hdain TO AESPRAY TAIL GATE
Todal:

Other Cost Detail

Gty List List Dis{%) Final
Price Price(s) Price($)
Per
Uniti5)
1 65.70 65,70 2500 4520
1 T2.20 72.20 2500 5415
1 11810 118.10 25.00 BE.ST
1 278,90 22880 25.00 17M.68
1 514,50 514.50 26.00 385.88
1 E3.80 B350 2600 4792
1 1,007,890 100780 2500 T755.92
1 55780 S5T.80 10000 502,02
Tolal Spare Part Cost  3,275.06
Lump Sum Digeount (%) 2000
Finnl Spare Part Cost  2,620.08
SMAT Survayor
Recommendation{S)  Adjustment(s)

338.00 we
338,00 200.00
SMRAT Surveyar
Fecar dation{5)  Adj iE[5)

378.00 200 _//

180,00 o

180.00 a
Taa.00 200.00

Rapair!
Replace

Replace

Replace

Replaca

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Ramarks

Remarks

Surveyor Appraval
Surveyor  Surveyor RAepainAeplace  Aemarks
Cuantity  Final
Prica(5)

F
a o Mot Give » 2, % W (
o a Not Give * 50 g

r 5
0 0 Netgive v ) L(
] ] Mot Give  » Cree
o Sv¢
] 0 Check  + 4/ X7 {
] [ Mot Give  * . 1{ flg
F -

0 ] MotGive =% 4 WL
o Mot Give C

o i }/ _;I v

Surveyor Total 120,00
Lump Sum Dis %) 20
Final Sur Tatal 96,00



SMa. Costing Typs

S
2 Main
3 Main
4 Main
5 e
Tatal;
Summary

Tedal Spare Part Datail

Total Labour Cast

Tatal Spray Painting

Oiher

Cregrall Todal

Lumg Sum Regair Ootion

Lump Sum Tatal

Surveyor Appraved Amaunt

Mo of Repaar Days®

Remarks

Surveyer Mama

Signaluee

Survay Dae

Job Scope SMRAT Surveyor Ramarks
Recommendation(s) Ad|ustment{s)

TQ TEST AND REFIX HREVERSE SENSOR

120:00 ]
SYSTEM
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100,00 o
TO CHEGK WIRING AkD SYSTEM BO.00 20
FUNCTION
TO WASH AND VACLILM 553 g
TOPROVIOE LASOUR- A MATERILFER- L, — // | Sal
ADVERTISEMENT STICKERINET) nelt
B55.BB 316,88
<456 58s
Estimator Assecmont(s) Surveyor Assesment|s)
282005 86.00
334,00 200.00
T38.00 200,00
656.64 316,68
gy 835,88
"
4. 350,00 B50.00
850,00
4 2
Lump Sum repair, Take afier spray phata
Bun Fin (LKK)}
v \b\\a\
LKK Auto C o e 1 Sjear . nolify ]
the Repairer of the followi
08112019




EHET Autanaiie Seaces Fie L

T Wosdiards infuatret FeR B4, Bigipaw TETTS |
SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates TR

Exinaia Tanglons Histar BIELIAL]

AccmertFepering Maraer EIBSZSTZ |

SSmEr

Date Genaratad 1 JEATEI1E
Uawr 3 i Pabkfuan

A= Accident Detally-

i r e S B P i T o P e
Reglsiralicn Number |5HB 13880

Cass Reference Mumber  TAG1111%2018

Regisiralion Dale BA1242013

Company Type SMRT Taxs Pie L

tiake TOYOTA

Model FRIUS

Namao of Driver [TEDH ki HOCK

Type af Accident Head to Rear

\Accident Dale and Time 16/11720118 4:20 PM

Accident Reported Dale and  |7/11/2018 8.10 AM
Time J
ks Surveyor Required? s {

Survey by
Vehicle is Towed Baek? MHe

Towed Back Daleand Time

Replacement Vehicle issued?  |No

Jab Card Number 24104205

Spedial Instruction W ARG if any [DROVE IN J TP | REAR PORTION

|
|Prepared Dale and Time

{T/1172019 2:22 PM

|Chassis Number
|
{Mileage

Wark Shop

Rapair Complefion Date and
Time

r

[Quotation from ARG |Adjusted by Surveyor,
Total Labour Cost 533800 §200.00
Total Spray Cest $738.00 $200.00 il
[Total Spara Part Casl §2,620.05 5120.00
Total Cther Cost 1$656.88 $130.00 .
FOTALCOST T 5.8 $650.00 (LUS) '
Lump Sum Total 54,350.00 \&0.00
Wumber of Repair Days 4.0 'zu I
Prepared | Adiusled By Ang Bang Kien Sun Pin (LKK) I NTUC

ARG | Surveyor Sign OF Date |08/11/2018 5:11 PM 0B/11/2018 3:45 PM

‘Skgnature E]

Remarks

==
Lump Sum repair, Take after spray phato

Fage 1 afa




i“‘l’ Autartiar Soiviiad Pie Lid
‘@m T0 Wasdlnis St FaE Bl i T—— T
SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates oo
Tamraler Telnzrans Warss) BSrRiedd

EoroenAepoany Perme  BRNESETE |

Doda Genarated | JaMIR6TR

Wer® ¢ Pekdun
lcﬂmc l:ll.mhuml aﬂd Amiﬂlnth'rwm D-ltllrll
Quotation Number  [GN-1811-0253 ~Tinvoice Number
Quotation Date 16.11.201% Invoice Date
Invoice Amount T Frepared Date

~ ‘ owad by S,
: A pare o i it oEt M e appliizabie.
TCI HB’NH REAR F'DRTIWI 15338.00 $200.00

Total Labour iﬂ!#.ﬂ-ﬂ $200.00

[Adjusted hr,Sl.rr'rggr
------ |applicablel o e

o REBF‘RM’ REAR BLIMF‘EH. 5373 no Eszm I
TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM $180.00 |50.00
J I —_—
TO RESPRAY TAIL GATE |$180.00 50,00
Total Spray Painting & Fanel Beating $7T38.00 $200.00
Uﬂ'llr.cﬂ;?l = Apeid
TO TEST AND RE le RE\"ERSE ssusoa SYSTEM 12000 50.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS %100.00 150,00
|
TO CHEGCK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNGTION 3E0.00 $20.00
|TO WASH AND VACUUM $80.00 $0.00
TO PROMIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR ADVERTISEMENT | 5206.88 520688
STICKER(NET) -
Lump Sum Adjustment by Surveyor 50,00 ($185.88)
{Total Gther Costs $656.88 $130.00
L
.| g 5 <|'l'\-: i
- |Approved. - [Approved. .
Replacs Rapair
|BUMFER CLIPS 50.00 Replace  |Mol Given .
07211 P _ -
FIXEL STICKER Z.00 S60.00 .00 [$1z0.00 Replaca Replace | e
|2 |
52016- |ARM SUB-ASSY. RR 0.00 138560  |D.00 £0.00 Replace Mot Given | /| =
| 47030 BUMPER RH | "J{
] S2016- ARM SLB-ASEY. RR 0.00 5138,80 0.00 50,00 Replace Mol Given
47030 BUMPERLH f
49997 ANTENMAELECTRICAL D00 515740 0.00 50.00 Replace Mot Givan
30070 LOWER REAR ‘-{
SEMSOR REVERSE 000 S180.00 (0.0 50.00 iRepIa:a Mot Given }{‘
52576-  |BUMPER SIDERETAINER [0.00  [s84.80  [0.00 an.m ‘Replace  [Not Given \ Qv
| 47020 RRAH X
52575- BUMPER SIDE RETAINER |0.00 $54.80 0.00 isﬂ.ﬂﬂ' Replace Mot Given
47020 |RR/RH i
52502- |EUMPER SEAL, RR LH 0.00 388.90 0.00 !scn o0 Replace Mol Given v
[ 47021 s |
| §2591-  |BUMPER SEAL, RR RH l0.0a 565,70 0.00 150,00 Replace Mot Given ¥
47021
1_ 76088-  |BUMPER UIP COVER 0,00 572,20 |ooo 50.00 Replace Mot Given X
47020 |RRIH
TE08T-  |BUMPER LIF COVER 0.00 $116.10  [0.00 $0.00 Raplace Mot Ghven {{
47020 RRIRH B e
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TEEE1- BEUMPER LIP REAR 0.00 %£228,80 10.00 $0.00 'Replace Mot Given i)
- 47020 | X
G8308- |[UNDER COVER SUB-ASSY, 0,00 |g614.50 0.00 im.un 'Replace Check }{
47011 AR FLOOR i |
S1642UNDER COVER RRSHIELD[C00 —$6390  [0.00 im.nu Replace  Not Given X ¢ Sve
| 12210
] |BT005-  |TAILGATE ASY 0.0o §1,007.90 |0.00 Isu.uu Raplace ‘Mot Given
47241 |
81551 |TAIL LAMP RH 000 $557.80  |0.00 ‘w.w Replece  NotGiven
47180
Total $4,044 B0 $120.00 s
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Yeo Poh 5uan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 Novernber 2019 5:40 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalize SHB1388U

Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.
Regards
Poh Suan

From: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) [mailto:sunpin@lkkauto.com)]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 5:30 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)

Cc: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Subject: Finalize SHB1388U

Dear Poh Suan,

Confirm the finalize amount 5650. Day of repair 2 days under lump sum repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
01 Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5{408933)

————— Original Message---—-

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November, 2013 2:42 PM

To: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: SHB1388U

Hi Sun Pin,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHBE 1388U having Case No: TAX/11/159/2018.

There is no change to the approved amount of 5650 @ 2 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards



Poh Suan

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 2:44 PM
To: Yeo Poh Suan [Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg, Mo: 52083356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405811-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

Ref.  NS/INC19020012/Qvf3s2

Date:  29-11-2019

JIHIRTA

189556
Code: |NC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FED 1039M Veh. Inspected SHB 1388U
Policy No. 5104788048-01 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1070358-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 08/11/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAFRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. JTDEN3BUS0ST 11721 Colour MAROOMN
Odometer 630318 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 WEST LAKE 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/11/2018 Inspection Date o8M1/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b, Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0056 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg. Mo: 52083356E GST Reg. Mo. 20-0405911-H

Page Mo.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 1388U
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | ool 7Y ‘“EI}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
2|PIXEL STICKER @ $60.00 (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|BUMPER REAR SERVICEABLE 458,60 -
10|BUMPER CLIPS @ $2.10 SERVICEABLE 21.00
1|ARM SIB-ASSY, RR BUMPER RH SERVICEABLE 138,60 2
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, RR BUMPER LH SERVICEABLE 139.60 -
1|ANTENNA, ELECTRICAL LOWER REAR SERVICEABLE 157.40 L
1|SENSOR REVERSE SERVICEABLE 180.00
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/LH SERVICEABLE 94.80 ;
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/RH SERVICEABLE 94.80 :
1|BUMPER SEAL, RR LH SERVICEABLE 88.90
1|BUMPER SEAL, RR RH SERVICEABLE 65.70 4
1|BUMPER LIP COVER RRI/LH SERVICEABLE 72.20 '
1|BUMPER LIP COVER RR/RH SERVICEABLE 118.10 :
1|BUMPER LIP REAR SERVICEABLE 228.90 ]
1|UNDER COVER SUB-ASSY, RR FLOOR SERVICEABLE 514.50 -
1|UNDER COVER RR SHIELD SERVICEABLE 63.90 il
1|TAILGATE ASY SERVICEABLE 1,007.80 .
1| TAIL LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 557.80 :
1|ADVERTISEMENT STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 206,88 296.88
4,420.58 416.88
LAEQUR
PANEL BEATING & BODYWORK. 338.00 200.00
SPRAY PAINT. 738.00 200.00
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 5
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS NOT NECESSARY 100.00 2
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION. 80.00 20.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 s
1,436.00 420,00
GRAND TOTAL 5,856.58 836.88

Report Ref No. NS/INC18020012/Qvf3s2




Page No.:2 of 2

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 650.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. NS/INC19020012/Qvils2

Ol SUN PIN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Asst. Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made schaly for the use snd benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Roport.
i o.any third party who may repdy on the Repart wholly o in part. Any thisd gasty acting ar replying on this



